
LOS Banos
At the Crossroads ( C ~lifornia

www.losbanos.org

AGE DA
PARKS & RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING

CITY HALL COUNCIL CHAMBERS
520 J Street

Los Banos, California

JULY 17,2018

..... _.· n ••••• "",.-•••u __•••••••••••••_., ••••••••••••••_ •••••••••_ ••• _ •• _ _" _._,. .~_,••••• _ _ •• _ ••••••••••••••• _ •• _ t,. ._•. _ ••_ .•.••••_.

If you require special assistance to attend or participate in this meeting, please call the
, City Clerk's Office @ (209) 827-7000 at least 48 hours prior to the meeting.

The City of Los Banos complies with the Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) of 1990.
.. *** ..... ***** .....

Si requiere asistencia especial para atender 0 participar en esta junta por favor lIame a la oficina
de la Secretaria de la ciudad al (209) 827-7000 a 10 menos de 48 horas previas de la junta.

La Cuidad de Los Banos cumple con la Acta de Americanos con Deshabilidad (ADA) de 1990.L._ __.._. .. _ _......... . __ _ " __ ... _. _ _.._ _ _.,- _ - _._._ , ,,-_._-- ,-.." .._ _-_ - __ _" -_ --- ._-_._ ]

Any writings or documents provided to a majority of the Parks & Recreation Commission ~
regarding any item on this agenda will be made available for public inspection at the meeting ;

and in the City Clerk's office located at City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, Califomia
during normal business hours. In addition, such writings and documents may be posted

on the City's website at www.losbanos.of'Q.
.. *.** ••••• ** ••

Cualquier escritura 0 los documentos proporcionaron a una mayoria de la Parks & Recreation Commission I.
con respecto a cualquier artIculo en este orden del dia sera hecho disponible para la

inspecci6n publica en la reuni6n y en la oficina del City Clerk del City Hall, 520 J Street, Los Banos, I
Califomia durante horas de ofiGina normales. Ademas, tales escrituras y los documentos ;,,!

pueden ser anunciados en el website de la Ciudad en www.losbanos.orq.
_ ".." _.__._ _. , _._._" _._.. - ._ _._., _ ,,_ _ _ _ ..__ _.----_..__.1

1. CALL TO ORDER. 6:00 PM

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE.

3. ROLL CALL:

Bangle _, Harper _, Mitchell _, Munoz _, Dominguez_

4. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA.

Recommendation: Approve the agenda as submitted.

5. CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING OF APRIL 17,2018.

Parks & Recreation Commission - July 17, 2018 Page 1 of2



Recommendation: Approve the minutes as submitted.

6. PUBLIC FORUM. (Members of the public may address the Parks & Recreation
Commission on any item of public interest that is within the jurisdiction of the
Parks & Recreation Commission; includes agenda and non-agenda items. No
action will be taken on non-agenda items. Speakers are limited to a five (5)
minute presentation. Detailed guidelines are posted on the Council Chamber
informational table.)

7. PARKS & RECREATION 2018/2019 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

8. RECREATIONAL PROGRAM MONTHLY REPORT.

Recommendation: Informational item only, no action to be taken.

9. PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT.

10. COMMISSIONER REPORTS.

A. Thaddeus Bangle

B. Rhonda Harper

C. Laurence Mitchell

D. Gary Munoz

E. Anthony Dominguez

11. ADJOURNMENT.

I hereby certify under penalty of perjury under the laws of the State of California, that the foregoing
agenda was posted on the City Hall bulletin board not less than 72 hours prior to the meeting.

Dated this 1ih day of July 2018

Parks & Recreation Commission - July 17, 2018 Page 2 of2



CITY OF LOS BANOS
PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION MEETING MINUTES

APRIL 17, 2018

ACTION MINUTES - These minutes are prepared to depict
action taken for agenda items presented to the Parks and
Recreation Commission.

CALL TO ORDER: Commissioner Munoz called the Parks and Recreation
Commission Meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Commissioner Mitchell led the pledge of allegiance.

ROLL CALL - MEMBERS OF THE PARKS AND RECREATION COMMISSION
PRESENT: Bangle, Dominguez, Mitchell, Munoz; Harper arrived at 6:57pm.

STAFF MEMBERS PRESENT: Public Works Director/City Engineer Fachin, Recreation
Coordinator II Baker, Administrative Coordinator de Melo, Assistant Public Works
Director Pimentel.

NOMINATION AND SELECTION OF CHAIR AND VICE CHAIR FOR 2018:
Commissioner Dominguez was nominated as Chairperson. Commissioner Mitchell was
nominated at Vice Chairperson, with affirmative vote of all Parks and Recreation
Commission Members Present; Harper not present.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF AGENDA: Motion by Munoz, seconded by
Bangle to approve the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote
of all Parks and Recreation Commission Members present; Harper not present.

CONSIDERATION OF APPROVAL OF THE ACTION MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR
MEETING OF JANUARY 16,2018: Motion by Munoz, seconded by Bangle to approve
the agenda as submitted. The motion carried by the affirmative vote of all Parks and
Recreation Commission Members present; Harper not present.

PUBLIC FORUM: MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC MAY ADDRESS THE COUNCIL ON
ANY ITEM OF PUBLIC INTEREST THAT IS WITHIN THE JURISDICTION OF THE
CITY; INCLUDES AGENDA AND NON-AGENDA ITEMS. NO ACTION WILL BE
TAKEN ON NON-AGENDA ITEMS. DETAILED GUIDELINES ARE POSTED ON THE
COUNCIL CHAMBER INFORMATIONAL TABLE. MARIO GONZALEZ, Los Banos,
his son was advised by Mr. Munoz to bring his concerns before the Commission. He
spoke of the conditions of the park. In parks where they play soccer, gopher holes were
reported to Paul Cardoza. Complained of broken valves at Birchwood Park and
Vineyard Park. Feels that the trees that are given away at Arbor Day do not grow.
Wants Los Banos to have safe soccer fields. If the City does not have staff or
resources to fix the fields, we should apply for grants. Feels the City does not
acknowledge the volunteer coaches that give their time to help our City Programs. No
one else came forward to speak, and the Public Forum was closed.



PARKS & RECREATION 2017/2018 REVENUE/EXPENDITURE REPORT: Public
Works Director/City Engineer Fachin reported the budget is on track.

PROPOSED 2018/2019 FISCAL YEAR BUDGET REVIEW: Public Works Director/City
Engineer Fachin gave a brief review of the proposed budget numbers for the upcoming
fiscal year.

RECREATION PROGRAM UPDATE PRESENTATION. Recreation Coordinator II
Baker gave a slideshow presentation regarding current activities for Recreation, Senior
Citizens and Community Center, including the Boys and Girls Club Summer Program.

PARKS & RECREATION OPERATIONS MANAGERS REPORT. Public Works
Director/City Engineer Fachin reported we do not currently have someone in this
position.

PUBLIC WORKS DIRECTOR/CITY ENGINEER REPORT. Public Works Director/City
Engineer Fachin reported Skylark Park was recently terribly vandalized. The bathroom
was damaged and destroyed. It has since been reconstructed. We are looking into
installing surveillance cameras. Oliveira Park is in the process of seeding of the fields.
We are looking into a Dog Park as part of our 5-year capital plan. We have recently
painted pickle ball courts on the concrete at Cresthills Park.

COMMISSION MEMBER REPORTS.
BANGLE: No report.

DOMINGUEZ: No Report.

HARPER: Asked why Recreation under Public Works? Director/City Engineer Fachin
stated it is a financial decision. The City does not have the funds to support a
Recreation Department Head, or additional clerical staff, therefore, having Recreation
under Public Works allows for various Public Works Staff to assist the Recreation
Division.

MITCHELL: No report.

MUNOZ: Complained of several street signs not visible due to trees. Also complained
about local landscapers blowing their clippings into the streets.

ADJOURNMENT: The meeting was adjourned at the hour of 7:12 p.m.

APPROVED:

Anthony Dominguez, Chairperson

ATTEST:

Jelene de Melo, Secretary



LOS Banos
tile Crossroads of California

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Parks and Recreation Commission

Mark Fachin, P.E., Public Works Director/City Engineer Jr!:l' "<L
July 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Parks and Recreation 2018/2019 Revenue/Expenditure Report

TYPE OF REPORT: Informational Item

Recommendation:
Informational item only, no action to be taken.

Discussion:
Attached is the 2018/2019 Revenue/Expenditure report for Parks and Recreation as of
July 12, 2018. Please note, staff time is not reflected in this report.

Attachments:
Parks and Recreation 2018/2019 Revenue/Expenditure Report



os
General Ledger
Expenses vs. Budget

User: sorozco
Printed: 07/12/18 10:52:08
Period 01 - 13
Fiscal Year 2019

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended

100 GENERAL FUND
Personnel Services

100-451-240-101 Salaries 95,073.00 0.00 0.00 95,073.00 0.00
100-451-240-102 Part Time 138,500.00 0.00 0.00 138,500.00 0.00
100-451-240-103 Overtime 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 0.00
100-451-240-120 Benefits 88,272.00 1,603.66 1,603.66 86,668.34 1.82
100-451-240-121 Benefits-PERS 25,546.00 0.00 0.00 25,546.00 0.00

Personnel Services 351,891.00 1,603.66 1,603.66 350,287.34 0.46

Supplies & Services
100-451-240-205 Facility Maintenance 34,700.00 0.00 0.00 34,700.00 0.00
100-451-240-213 Water Sewerage & Disp 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00
100-451-240-231 Professional Services 26,500.00 0.00 0.00 26,500.00 0.00
100-451-240-232 Credit Card Fees 15,250.00 1,228.10 1,228.10 14,021.90 8.05
100-451-240-236 Medical Services 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 0.00
100-451-240-237 Recruitment 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00
100-451-240-238 Technical Services 26,250.00 0.00 0.00 26,250.00 0.00
100-451-240-240 1.T. Services 29,161.00 0.00 0.00 29,161.00 0.00
100-451-240-250 Insurance 18,576.00 15,899.15 15,899.15 2,676.85 85.59
100-451-240-252 Conununications 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 0.00
100-451-240-260 Office Supplies 18,450.00 237.79 237.79 15,596.52 1.29
100-451-240-264 Electricity & Gas 27,200.00 0.00 0.00 27,200.00 0.00
100-451-240-267 General Materials & 52,500.00 60.00 60.00 52,440.00 0.11

Supplies
100-451-240-268 Building Maintenance 15,500.00 0.00 0.00 15,500.00 0.00
100-451-240-270 Special Programs 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 0.00
100-451-240-273 Special Departmental 5,200.00 0.00 0.00 5,200.00 0.00

Expense
Supplies & Services 290,537.00 17,425.04 17,425.04 270,496.27 6.00

Capital Outlay
100-451-240-752 Communication Equipment 7,695.00 0.00 0.00 7,695.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 7,695.00 0.00 0.00 7,695.00 0.00

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (07/12/2018 - 10:52 AM) Page 1



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended

Expense Total 650,123.00 19,028.70 19,028.70 628,478.61 0.0293

451 Recreation 650,123.00 19,028.70 19,028.70 628,478.61 2.93
100 GENERAL FUND 650,123.00 19,028.70 19,028.70 628,478.61 2.93

Expense Total 650,123.00 19,028.70 19,028.70 628,478.61 0.0293

GL - Expenses YS. Budget (07/12/2018 - 10:52 AM) Page 2



General Ledger
Expenses vs. Budget

User: sorozco
Printed: 07/12/1810:53:09
Period 01 - 13
Fiscal Year 2019

City C?f

--OS nos
, J

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended

100 GENERAL FUND
Personnel Services

100-452-100-101 Salaries 433,126.00 0.00 0.00 433,126.00 0.00
100-452-100-102 Part Time 23,000.00 0.00 0.00 23,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-103 Overtime 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-120 Benefits 343,563.00 12,642.26 12,642.26 330,920.74 3.68
100-452-100-121 Benefits-PERS 108,790.00 0.00 0.00 108,790.00 0.00
100-452-200-101 Salaries 83,665.00 0.00 0.00 83,665.00 0.00
100-452-200-103 Overtime 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-452-200-120 Benefits 78,601.00 168.51 168.51 78,432.49 0.21
100-452-200-121 Benefits-PERS 18,852.00 0.00 0.00 18,852.00 0.00

Personnel Services 1,098,597.00 12,810.77 12,810.77 1,085,786.23 1.17

Supplies & Services
100-452-100-202 Fleet Repair & Maintenance 8,129.00 0.00 0.00 8,129.00 0.00
100-452-100-203 Equipment Repair & 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0.00

Maintenance
100-452-100-204 Fleet Services 2,860.00 0.00 0.00 2,860.00 0.00
100-452-100-205 Facility Maintenance 42,000.00 0.00 0.00 42,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-213 Water Sewerage & Disposal 19,500.00 0.00 0.00 19,500.00 0.00
100-452-100-231 Professional Services 134,300.00 0.00 0.00 134,300.00 0.00
100-452-100-236 Medical Services 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-237 Recruitment 900.00 0.00 0.00 900.00 0.00
100-452-100-238 Technical Services 55,000.00 0.00 0.00 55,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-240 LT. Services 11,764.00 0.00 0.00 11,764.00 0.00
100-452-100-250 Insurance 31,389.00 12,890.10 12,890.10 18,498.90 41.07
100-452-100-252 Communications 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-257 Travel & Training 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-260 Office Supplies 2,000.00 44.59 44.59 1,464.92 2.23
100-452-100-262 Uniform Expenses 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-264 Electricity & Gas 40,660.00 0.00 0.00 40,660.00 0.00
100-452-100-265 Gasoline & Oil 6,285.00 0.00 0.00 6,285.00 0.00
100-452-100-267 General Materials & 27,000.00 0.00 0.00 27,000.00 0.00

Supplies
100-452-100-273 Special Departmental Exp. 39,000.00 0.00 0.00 39,000.00 0.00

Supplies & Services 434,287.00 12,934.69 12,934.69 420,861.82 2.98

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (07/12/2018 - 10:53 AM) Page 1



Account Number Description Budget Month to Date Year To Date Available % Expended

Capital Outlay
100-452-100-720 Building & Structures 20,000.00 0.00 0.00 20,000.00 0.00
100-452-100-752 Communication Equipment 3,645.00 0.00 0.00 3,645.00 0.00
100-452-100-753 Specialized Equipment 65,000.00 0.00 0.00 65,000.00 0.00

Capital Outlay 88,645.00 0.00 0.00 88,645.00 0.00

Charge Ins - Outs
100-452-100-825 Charge-Out -777,829.00 0.00 0.00 -777,829.00 0.00

Charge Ins - Outs -777,829.00 0.00 0.00 -777,829.00 0.00

Expense Total 843,700.00 25,745.46 25,745.46 817,464.05 0.0305

452 Maintenance 843,700.00 25,745.46 25,745.46 817,464.05 3.05
100 GENERAL FUND 843,700.00 25,745.46 25,745.46 817,464.05 3.05

Expense Total 843,700.00 25,745.46 25,745.46 817,464.05 0.0305

GL - Expenses vs. Budget (07/12/2018 - 10:53 AM) Page 2



OSa
Cit)' 0:(

-OS
User: sorozco
Printed: 07/12/1810:46:56
Period 0 I - 13
Fiscal Year 2019

General Ledger
Revenue Analysis

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date End Bat AvailUncollect

100-000-347-011 Recreation Programs -160,000.00 -21,225.00 -21,225.00 -138,775.00
100-000-347-013 Senior Citizen Activities -6,500.00 -40.00 -40.00 -6,460.00
100-000-347-015 Special Rec Functions -6,500.00 0.00 0.00 -6,500.00
100 GENERAL FUND -173,000.00 -21,265.00 -21,265.00 -151,735.00

Revenue Total -173,000.00 -21,265.00 -21,265.00 -151,735.00

GL - Revenue Analysis (07/12/2018 - 10:46 AM) Page 1



General Ledger
Revenue Analysis

User: sorozco
Printed: 07/12/18 10:47:23
Period 01 - 01
Fiscal Year 2019

Account Number

100-000-363-0 II
100

Revenue Total

Description

Recreation Rentals
GENERAL FUND

LOS
Budget

-60,000.00
-60,000.00

-60,000.00

Month to Date

-3,750.00
-3,750.00

-3,750.00

os
ier

End Bal

-3,750.00
-3,750.00

-3,750.00

AvailUncollect

-56,250.00
-56,250.00

-56,250.00

GL - Revenue Analysis (07/12/2018 - 10:47 AM) Page 1



AJ 'he (:. ossroads o[
asaLOS

User: sorozco
Printed: 07/12/18 10:47:38
Period 01 - 13
Fiscal Year 2019

General Ledger
Revenue Analysis

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date End Bal AvailUncolleet

100-000-365-012
100

Recreation Contributions
GENERAL FUND

-500.00
-500.00

0.00
0.00

0.00
0.00

-500.00
-500.00

Revenue Total -500.00 0.00 0.00 -500.00

GL - Revenue Analysis (07/12/2018 - 10:47 AM) Page 1



General Ledger
Revenue Analysis

User: sorozco
Printed: 07/12/1810:48:08
Period 01 • 13
Fiscal Year 2019

LOS os

Account Number Description Budget Month to Date End Bat AvailUncollect

100-000-363-020 Comm Center Grand Room -78,000.00 -5,160.00 -5,160.00 ·72,840.00
Rental

100-000-363-050 Comm Center Meeting Rm -3,400.00 0.00 0.00 -3,400.00
Rental

100-000-363-070 Digital Sign Advertising -6,500.00 -300.00 -300.00 -6,200.00
100-000-363-090 Comm Cntr Other Rentals -5,400.00 0.00 0.00 -5,400.00
100 GENERAL FUND -93,300.00 -5,460.00 -5,460.00 -87,840.00

Revenue Total -93,300.00 -5,460.00 -5,460.00 -87,840.00

GL - Revenue Analysis (07/12/2018 - 10:48 AM) Page 1



LOS Banos
A the Crossroads oJ Califorlli

TO:

FROM:

DATE:

Agenda Staff Report

Parks and Recreation Commission . /J
Robert Baker, Recreation Coordinator wp?prz5~
July 17, 2018

SUBJECT: Recreational Program Monthly Report

TYPE OF REPORT: Information Item

Recommendation:
Information Item only, no action to be taken.

Background:
College for Kids camps and classes will start Monday July 9- Thursday July 19th

.

Skyhawks will have a basketball camp starting July 9th-July 13th
, Volleyball camp

July 16th - July 20th
, and a Baseball camp the week of July 23rd _27th

. Play-Well
will be having a Lego camp the week of July 30-August 3rd

• Staff is currently
working on our Youth Soccer Program. Adult Summer Softball Leagues started
the week of June 25th

•

Discuss:
The tennis camp is from 9:00a.m.-12:00p.m. at Los Banos High School. The cost
is $65.00 per child. This camp will run Monday through Thursday for two weeks.
The Art History class is from 11 :OOa.m. - 12:30p.m. at the Los Banos Community
Center. The cost of this class is $65.00 per child. This class will run Monday
through Friday for two weeks. The Chocolate Making class is from 9:30
11 :OOa.m. at the Los Banos Community Center. The cost of this class is $65.00
per child. This class runs Monday through Thursday for two weeks. Skyhawks
basketball camp is held at the Los Banos Community Center gym from 1:00
4:00p.m. The cost of this camp is $105.00 per child. The play-welliego camp will
be held at the Los Banos Community Center in the lounge. The cost of this camp
is $140.00 per child. Youth soccer will start September 8, 2018 at Vineyards
Basin B Park. We have over 500 kids this year again. The cost for ages 3-8
years old is $80.00 and ages 9-14 Boys and Girls is $90.00. Ages 9-14 Boys and
Girls will have an end of year tournament. Adult Summer Softball Leagues are
held on Wednesdays and Thursday nights. The cost of the league is $450.00 per
team. All games are held at the Ag Sports Complex.



Impact to the Community:
The Parks and Recreation Division programs and events help children and adults
stay active in the community.

Fiscal Impact:
The costs of these recreational programs are paid for by the associated fees.


